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Montreal, February 24th 1926.

Dear Mr. Maighen:-

Replylng te your letter of February 23rd 
. 0. H. Cahan, M.P. for St. Lawreroe-St. George, I will 

repeat here, umer my signature, what I «aid te you, in your 
office, yesterday.

re; Mr

Mr. Cahan, if he has made the statement 
attributed to him, is under misapprehension or he has been 
wrongly informed.

I can assure you that neither directly 
nor iniirectly azythlng has been done by me or with my know- 
ledgu that could be construed as interferiiç with his cemti- 
tuency. Of this, I am most positive a ni I deafer 
ve the contrary.

any o» te pro-

Ae explained to you yesterday, long before 
receiving your letter, I had instructed Mr. Lalonde, who has 

been good enough te offer me hie co-operation, not te interfere
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